CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080

678-631-5337

TO: Steve Ciaccio, Parks & Recreation Director
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 7, 2015

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 16-011 Tolleson Pool Replastering

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for the replastering of the Tolleson Pool, located at 3590
King Springs Road, Smyrna, GA. This pool is approximately 9,050 sg. ft. and holds around
375,000 gallons. Three bids were received from the three suppliers who attended the Mandatory
Pre Bid Site Visit. Low bidder is Aquatic Consulting and Equipment, Inc. The numbers are

shown below:
BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
Aquatic Consulting and Equipment $50,850.00 base bid None
(A.C.E)
Seal gutter: $3,300.
Deck Anchors: $1,260.
Total w/ additions:
$55,410.00
2 weeks (weather permitting)
Sears Pool Management Consultants, Inc. | Total Bid: $96,409.00 None
16 days
Advanced Pool Technologies Total Bid: $70,148.84 None

14 days

Bid includes all sodium
hypochlorite and stabilizer for
the 2016 swim season; valued
at $5,000.

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the lowest

responsible and responsive bidder, Aquatic Consulting and Equipment, Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will
then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these

services.




